From: Vicki Fox|

Sent: 18 February 2016 15:08

To: Planning

Cc: Jon Finney;

Subject: Ref: 2015/6663P - 23 Conway Street, London W1T 6BW

London and Middlesex Archaeological Society - [ur and behall of the

British Archaeology

For the attention of Fiona Davies

This Committee acts on behalf of the Council for British Archaeology in respect of Listed
buildings and Applications within the Greater London area. The Committee discussed the
above case at its meeting on Tuesday, 26 January 2016 and made the following observations:

The Committee had no objections subject to Conditions - Archaeology and details of new

windows and doors.

Vicki Fox (Hon. Secretary)
LAMAS - Historic Buildings & Conservation Committee



